
Campbell, Michael 
4/16/2014 4:07:46 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: oh man

I also am part of taking out my rates group for lunch (along with Joe and Linda) on friday. So 
I’m paying 33% of lunch for 12 people. That’s my going out for lunch budget for a month and 
a half. Sigh. There are some things I miss about PG&E - my corporate card for things like this 
was one of them.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: oh man

Lame. Glad you’re done. B/c you’re a pro, that experience will not leak into the Up-With-People-Style 
gushing note on the person you picked.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:58 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: oh man

As managers, we don’t fight these little battles. We suck.

I was directed to do it. I did it. It took 20 minutes to call the 8 people. How the personnel 
secretary-level person didn’t have 20 minutes is beyond me.

MC
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From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:56 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: oh man

God, I am sure, I still can’t believe this is considered more reasonable that sending emails from
whatever fucking source.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 3:05 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: oh man

No. she was fine. But she took very detailed notes and asked good follow up questions. I felt
like a heel.

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 2:42 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: oh man

omg. did she sigh heavily? horrible.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 2:17 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: oh man

First call was rough. Left the VM with the wife.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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